Davip E. REese
7350 EAST EVANS ROAD, ST . <%
SCOTTSDALE, ARIZONA 85260 ¢
i (602) 9517633 ¢ AT
October 24, 1994

Mr. Pete T. Cenarrusa

Secretary of State :

Room 203, Statehouse . —
Baise, Idaho 83720 L6055 »

Dear Mr. Cenarrusa: % i‘};a

When I returned our Idaho Corporation Annual Report Form a few days ago, I neglected to
correct the information in Box #1, titled "Mailing Address".

Our old address, as indicated on your report form, was:

Sundance Broadcasting of Idaho, Inc.

c/o David E. Reese

7373 N. Scottsdale Road, Suite A-280

Scottsdale, Arizona 85253 }

Our new mailing address is:
| Sundance Broadcasting of Idaho, Inc.
| c/o David E. Reese
7350 East Evans Road, Building "D"
Scottsdale, Arizona 85260
Please change our address in your records.
Thank you.

. Sincerely, |
N le—
Marie Hill

Secretary to David E. Reese

mh

Enclosure




